STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
Mav 12019

Jusun Adams

Permitting Manager

Bloom Energy

1299 Orleans Drive

Sunnvvale, CA 94039
justin.adams(@ bloomenergy.com

RE: PETITION NO. 1200 — 2015 ESA Project Company, LLC declaratory ruling that no Certticate of
Environmental Compaubility and Public Need ts required tor the constructon, operanon and maintenance of
an 800 Kilowarr Fuel Cell Facilitv to be located at Parkville Community Elemenrary School, 1755 Park Street,
Harrtord, Connectcut.

Dear Mr. Adams:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) 1s in receipt of vour e-mail correspondence dared April 30, 2019, informing
the Council that the above-referenced facilitv 1s constructed and operatung as of April 25, 2017, Thank vou for vour
response o our request for information on the status of this tacilicy.

[f vou have anv questions or concerns, please call the Council’s office at 860-827-2935.

Thank vou tor vour attention to this matter.

Melanie Bachman
Execuuve Director
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CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer



From: Justin Adams [mailto:Justin.Adams@bloomenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 10:09 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council; Fontaine, Lisa

Subject: Petition No. 1200 - Completion Notification

Hello.

The completion of construction and operation of the fuel cell began on April 25.2017. All work was
implemented as specified in the petition. dated November 13. 2015 and in compliance with Public Act 11-101. An
Act Adopting Certain Safety Recommendation of the Thomas Commission.

Attached a photo of the site for your reference and records.

Here is a link to a short video with a description of the project and an aerial view of the site:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_aQiAWznaOc
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Parmitting Manager

Bloomenergy
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